From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 8:50 AM

To: William H. Atwood (atwood@scscharlottesville.com)

Cc: btreakle@jetreakle.com; 'reachme33@gmail.com'

Subject: BAR Action July 15, 2014 _501-503-421-425 W Main Street

July 16, 2014 ‘

The Sutton Group, LLC

and Andie Levine

c/o Southern Cities Studio, Agent
214 W Water Street, Suite 100
Charlottesville, VA 22902

RE: Preliminary Discussion

BAR 14-07-03

503, 501, 425, and 421 W Main Street

Tax parcels 320175000, 320176000, 320177000, and 320178000
The Sutton Group, LLC, and Andrew Levine, Owners/

Southern Cities Studio, Agent, Applicant

New mixed-use complex

Dear Applicant,

The above referenced project was discussed before a meeting of the City of Charlottesville Board of Architectural
Review (BAR) on July 15, 2014. The following action was taken:

The BAR held a preliminary discussion about the proposed new buildings. No action was
taken.

You may watch the full discussion on the City’s website:
http://charlottesville.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view id=2

If you have any questions, please contact me at 434-970-3130 or scala@charlottesville.org.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org




Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

Certificate of Appropriateness

Please Return To: City of Charlottesville
Department of Neighborhood Development Services
P.O. Box 911, City Hall
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902
Telephone (434) 970-3130 Fax (434) 970-3359

Please submit ten (10) copies of application form and all atiachments.

Fora new construction project, please include $375 application fee. For all other projects requiring BAR approval, please
include $125 application fee. For projects that require only administrative approval, please include $100 adminisirative
fee. Make checks payable to the City of Charlottesville.

The BAR meets the third Tuesday of the month.

Deadline for submittals is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to next BAR meeting by 4 p.m.
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